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Staff Report 
for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of February 10, 2016  
 
TO:  Board of Directors  
 
FROM: Remleh Scherzinger MBA, P.E., General Manager  
  
DATE: February 1, 2016  
  
SUBJECT: Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Land Acquisition   
 

MANAGEMENT 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Develop guidance for staff regarding the acquisition of BLM lands. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
There are currently a number of parcels owned by the United States Government 
that are within close proximity or within project boundaries of current work efforts of 
the district. 
 
The three projects are the Deer Creek Powerhouse acquisition, Centennial 
Reservoir proposal, and the Chicago Park Powerhouse development.  All three of 
these projects have lands within or adjacent to them that staff believes would be 
better suited in the Districts care. 
 
Recently the Board directed staff to reach out to BLM and request a letter 
regarding the transfer and its possibility.  That was completed and BLM has 
provided a written response to the request for the transfer of the Centennial 
parcels.  As part of that process staff has identified other parcels which could 
benefit from a more local perspective. 
 
Given the letter from BLM it seems clear that the legislative option would be the 
most prudent starting point, but that would only advance the process by one step 
as indicated in their letter.  This will clearly be a long process and so beginning 
now would be the most prudent given all of the associated timelines.  Staff has 
also spoken with FERC staff and they are confident that they would not impede 
this process and have been supportive on other such transfers. 
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BUDGETARY IMPACT:  
No budgetary impact. 
 
Attachment:  BLM Letter 
  Maps of BLM parcels 
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